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Nicola Gunn

From: planning

 

From: Simpson, Janet [mailto:Janet.Simpson@lancashire.gov.uk]  

Sent: 02 August 2016 15:58 
To: planning 

Cc: Emma Thompson 

Subject: D3/2016/0713 - 33 River Lea Gardens, Clitheroe BB7 1QQ 

 

Planning Application No:  3/2016/0713 
Grid Ref:  374667, 441999 
Proposal:  Proposed single storey rear bedroom extension 
Location:  33 River Lea Gardens, Clitheroe BB7 1QQ 
 
 
Hello 
 
The Highway Development Control Section does not have any objections regarding the proposed 
single storey rear bedroom extension at the above location.  We are of the opinion that the 
proposed development should have a negligible impact on highway safety and highway capacity 
in the immediate vicinity of the site.  
 
Regards 
Janet Simpson 
Engineering Technician 
Highway Development Control 
Community Services 
Lancashire County Council 
Tel: 0300 123 6780 
e-mail:  highways@lancashire.gov.uk  
www.lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 


